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Fwd: Conversation today with FCC re: 30 minute occupancy test for clients Inbox

from Thomas Cokenias <tom@tncokenias.org> 1:03 pm (4 hours ago) Reply

to Tim Dwyer <Timothy Dwyer@ieee.org>
cc Chris Harvey <charvey@ieee.org>
date Aug 28, 2007 1:03 PM
subject Fwd: Conversation today with FCC re: 30 minute occupancy test for clients
Hi Tim,

FYI - this subject has direct relevance to two Alvarion applications you reviewed and deferred pending grant of the
master units. Email to follow has the details of what needs to be done today if possible.

best regards
Tom
Begin forwarded message:

From: Thomas Cokenias <tom@tncokenias.org>

Date: August 24, 2007 2:44:55 PM PDT
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com, Barbara Judge <barbara.judge@ccsemc.com>, Michael Heckrotte

<michael.heckrotte @ccsemc.com>
Subject: Conversation today with FCC re: 30 minute occupancy test for clients

Hi all,

About 1PM our time today | spoke with Rashmi Doshi and Andy Leimer regarding what to do for
those client /slave only devices that were tested months before the August 14 TCB meeting and
that are awaiting FCC grants for the companion master/AP devices.

Rashmi prefaced his remarks by saying the requirement for clients was always there, i.e., the
clients were not supposed to send beacons or other traffic during the 30 minute period.

He said FCC is working on procedures, | asked when they would be released, he said in a couple
of weeks - he wasn't more specific than that, said with some key people still on vacation he could
not be more precise regarding the timing.

He said FCC would like to see data for those products tested prior to 14 Aug but still awaiting
master grants, however, in cases of hardship (I'm not sure that was his exact wording but it covers
the meaning), as an alternative, FCC would accept the TCBs submitting attestation letters from
grantees stating the client only products remain silent during the 30 minute occupancy period. |
suggested that an overseas grantee who did not have easy access to the samples he tested
months ago would be a candidate for submitting attestation letter, he indicated agreement.

| asked if he would be able to send CCS an email summarizing our conversation, he said he would
rather keep it the way it is (i.e., no email).

Andy said there was more than one example of clients sending beacons during silent period, and
that the current theory was it might be the result of client software losing control to Windows
resident software, but they couldn't be sure.

That's pretty much it.
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best regards

Tom
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